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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 11:28 AM
To: Winnie HO
Cc: HO Winnie; Admin A
Subject: RE: S2M049FP - Road Traffic Accident Claim - Property Damage

Dear Winnie, 
 
As spoken, we are pending for third party repairer to submit LOD & relevant documents after received mandate 
approval. Third party repairer did not response to us and pass the case to lawyer for handling. 
 
We will proceed to close and submit WP to your good office soon. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Winnie HO <winnie.ho@hsbc.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 4:17 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: S2M049FP - Road Traffic Accident Claim - Property Damage 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
TP settlement mandate was given last Oct to TP workshop. Why TP workshop escalate to Legal. 
 
Please advise urgently. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Winnie Ho 
Motor Claims | HSBC Life (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094, Singapore 902144  
Customer Centre: 38 Beach Road, #03-11, South Beach Tower, Singapore 189767   
Email:               winnie.ho@hsbc.com.sg 
 
 

Internal 
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RESTRICTED 

From: claims@whitefieldlaw.com.sg <claims@whitefieldlaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 11:28 AM 
To: mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg 
Cc: mt.doc@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg 
Subject: S2M049FP - [EXTERNAL] Road Traffic Accident Claim - Property Damage 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
We refer to the above matter and enclose our Letter of Demand and support documents relevant to the claim. 
 
Kindly acknowledge the same and please ignore the last page of documents attached (page 19) 
 
Thank you and best regards. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
Mary Magdeline Pereira  
Director  
Advocate & Solicitor          
 

   
668 Chander Road #02-10 
Singapore 210668 
T: 6294 9602/03 | F: 6295 2716  
Email : mary.pereira@whitefieldlaw.com.sg  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION AND DISCLAIMER: This message, together with any attachment, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or 
entity(ies) to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please be informed that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any part of this message, or any part of any of its attachments (if any) is 
strictly prohibited. Kindly note that email communications are not secured, and therefore are susceptible to alteration. Whitefield Law 
Corporation will not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. 
 
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 
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****************************************************************** 
 
This message originated from the Internet. Its originator may or may not be who 
 
they claim to be and the information contained in the message and any 
 
attachments may or may not be accurate. 
 
****************************************************************** 

 

 

 
******************************************************************* 
This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.  
If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose  
or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,  
please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the  
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely,  
secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability  
for any errors or omissions. 
******************************************************************* 
 
"SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!"  

 


